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GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF LAW
40 CAPITOL SQUARE SW

SAMUEL S. OLENS ATLANTA, GA 30334-1300 www.law.ga.gov
ATTORNEY GENERAI (404) 656-3300

April 28, 2015

Courtroom Deputy Harry Martin for

Honorable William S. Duffey, Jr.

United States District Court

Richard B. Russell Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse
75 Spring Street SW — Room 1705

Atlanta, GA 30303

RE: Innis, et al v Aderhold, et al

USDC Northern District of Georgia (Atlanta)
Civil Docket No. 1:14-cv-1180

Dear Deputy Martin:

As lead counsel in the above-styled action, I am writing to request a leave of
absence for:

e May 18, 2015 through May 20, 2015

I plan to be on leave and will be away from the practice of law during this time
period.

Thank you so much for your kind consideration of this request.

.

Sigonitly,
T

Devon Ortdnd, Senior Assistant Attorney General
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